2
ANNIVERSARY

ST. ANDREW’S CHURCH, NIAGARA
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Having been asked to give an historical sketeh ol
St Andrew's, I feel it to be a high honor to be thus
selected, but to tell the history of one hundred and
seventeen vears in biteen or twenty minutes is certainly
an impossible task, so that gerely a few facts here and
there can be given. It can have fallen 1o the lot of few
people to have attended or been connected with  five
centenaries all in one little town, but such [ have wit
nessed.  In 1884, on the common, was held the centen
nial of the landing of the U. K. Lovalists ; in 1892, in
the park, the meeting of parliament here in 1792, the
same vear the centennial St Mark's, and in 18y
that of our own St. Andrew’s, while in 1908 was held
the centenmial of the grammar school, founded here in
1808. To St Andrew's helongs the honor ol having the
lirst church erected in Niagara, and one ol the first in
Ontario. The ecarliest, and still standing, the Mohawk
Church near Brantford, 1786 ; that at Williamstown,
Presbvterian, 1787, and Stamford Associate Preshy
terian Chvrch, formed in 1784, erected a church in 1791,
St. Mark’'s, in town, was not begun till 1804, nor used
for service till 1809, although a missionary came in
1792. Our old record book is dated 3oth Sept., 1794,
and the words ol the [athers ol the church are worth
recording : A number of people met this dav and
resolved that *As religion is the foundation of all soci
cties, and which cammot so strictl, he adhered to
without having a place dedicated solely to divine pur
poses, that a P'resbyterian Church should be erected in
the town of Newark, and that subscriptions for that
purpose be immediately set on foot, as well for the sup-
port of a clergvinan of the same persuasion.’ " The
committee consisted of John Young, Ralle Clench,
Andrew IHeron, Robt. Kerr, Alexander Gardiner, W
McLellan, Alexander Hemphill. A descendant of one ol




